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From: Planning Appeals <planningappeals@fingal.ie>
Sent: Tuesday 13 May 2025 17:10
To: Appeals2
Cc: Darija Balciunaite
Subject: Our Ref:- SCA/01/25 Your Ref:- ABP-321466-24
Attachments: SCA 01 25 Further Comments.pdf

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when
clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please find attached response to correspondence received in respect of the above application.
Yours faithfully,

Kind Regards,

Abhilash Nairl Clerical Officer | Fingal County Council | Planning & Strategic Infrastructure
Department ' County Hall | Main Street | Swords ' Co. Dublin ' K67 X8Y2
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may be tegally privileged. It is
intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying,
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be
unlawful. If you have received this electronic message in error, please notify the sender or
itservicedesk@fingal.ie. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as
information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete. Therefore, we
do not accept responsibility for any errors or omissions that are present in this message, or any
attachment, that have arisen as a result of e-mail transmission. This message has been swept by
Anti-Virus software. Ta an riomhphost seo agus aon chomhad a ghabhann leis faoi rin agus
d'fhéadfadh sé a bheith faoi phribhléid dhlithlidil. Is ar an seolai amhain at4 sé dirithe. Mura ti an
faighteoir beartaithe, ta cosc ar aon nochtadh, céipeail, déileadh, né aon ghniomh a dhéanamh né a
fhagail ar lar i dtaca leis an riomhphost agus d'fhéadfadh sin a bheith midhleathach. M4 t4 an
riomhphost seo faighte agat tri dhearmad, cuir an seoltéir né itservicedesk@fingal.ie ar an eolas. Ni
féidir cumarsaid idirlin a rathu a bheith sléan né saor 6 earraidi mar d'fhéadfadh faisnéis a bheith
idircheaptha, truaillithe, caillte , scriosta, né teacht déanach né neamhiomlan . D4 bhri sin , ni féidir
linn glacadh le freagracht as aon earrdidi né easnaimh até sa teachtaireacht seo, né aoniatén, a
thainig chun cinn mar thoradh ar an tarchur riomhphoist . T4 an teachtaireacht cuardaithe ag
bogearrai Frithvireas.






Planning and Strategic

Comhairle Contae Fhine Gall | An Roinn um Pleanéil agus : ‘
Fingal County Council Infrastruchtar Straitéiseach >
Infrastructure Department —

The Secretary, Our Ref. SCA/01/25

An Bord Pleandla,

64 Marlborough Street, Your Ref. ABP-321466-24
Dublin 1. :

13* May 2025

Re: Application for further development under Section 37L of the Planning and
Development Act 2000 (As amended) for the ongoing use of the Waste
Recycling and Transfer facility with all associated site works. EIAR and NIS
submitted with application.

Sandyhill, St. Margaret’s, Co. Dublin, K67 EW73.

Dear Sir/Madam,

I refer to your correspondence dated 01% May 2025 regarding the above application.
The planning authority notes the submission of dated in relation to external site
equipment. The opinion as submitted by the planning authority still remain the same

irrespective of the information.

Yours faithfully,

»Sl(: y l J\ x‘q{: ]

Sean Walsh
A/Senior Planner

Date: /3! 3’) 205
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